Amoco Production Company

Novemher 6, 1987

File: WF

Re: Multipoint Back Pressure Test
Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit
Well Number 1933-161G ______

New Mexico 0il Conservation liivision
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501-2088

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Attached is NMOCD form C-122 fcor Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit well
number 1933-161G. This well averages approximately 10 MCFD at a flowing
tubing pressure of 180 psi. Amcco attempted to perform a 4 point test
on this well as required by NMOCD Rule 1122, however the increasing back
pressire caused this well to stcop flowing. As a result, the test could
not be performed.

Consequently, Amoco requests ar exception to Rule 1122 for this well.
If you have any questions, piegse let me know.

Thanks,

0T teortr

D J Holcomb
DJH

Attachment



